

MARTe2-core - Meeting #166

MARTe 2 Sprint report (v0.1)

10.07.2015 09:35 - André Neto

Status:	Closed	Start date:	13.05.2015
Priority:	Normal	Due date:	02.07.2015
Assignee:		% Done:	100%
Category:		Estimated time:	0.00 hour
Target version:	0.1	Spent time:	0.00 hour

Description

Sprint planning

Date of the meeting: 04/06/2015

Sprint objective: First release of MARTe with portability layer completed

Backlog items: [#134](#), [#104](#), [#105](#), [#106](#), [#107](#), [#108](#), [#109](#), [#111](#), [#114](#), [#123](#), [#133](#), [#141](#), [#142](#), [#116](#), [#121](#), [#118](#), [#131](#), [#122](#), [#112](#), [#110](#), [#115](#), [#117](#), [#103](#), [#119](#), [#113](#), [#127](#), [#126](#), [#125](#)

Sprint review

The team believes the following actions would improve the workflow quality:

- Define a template for the commit message ([#170](#));
- Clarify and document the git workflow ([#171](#));
- Simplify the agile board to have only column for the [Impl][Rev]. When the implementation is finished the user removes himself from the user-story and another user can do the revision ([#172](#)).
- Make sure that the user-stories have a simpler and shorter titles;
- Avoid creating more than one user-story for the same .cpp/.h files;
- Create tracker for bugs ([#173](#));
- Improve coding standard to define and capture unit testing rules ([#174](#)).

Technical debt

Non-completed user-stories: [#134](#), [#104](#), [#105](#), [#106](#), [#107](#), [#108](#), [#109](#), [#111](#), [#114](#), [#123](#), [#133](#), [#141](#), [#142](#), [#116](#), [#121](#), [#131](#), [#122](#), [#112](#), [#110](#), [#115](#), [#117](#), [#103](#), [#119](#), [#113](#), [#127](#)

Backlog review (restimation, reprioritization, weighting)

It was agreed to hold a new sprint aiming at linting the code associated with this user-stories.

Related issues:

related to Meeting #170: Define a template for the commit message	Closed	29.07.2015
related to Meeting #171: Clarify and document the git workflow	Closed	29.07.2015
related to Meeting #172: Simplify the agile board to have only column for the...	Closed	29.07.2015
related to Meeting #173: Create tracker for bugs	Closed	29.07.2015
related to Meeting #174: Improve coding standard to define and capture unit t...	Closed	29.07.2015

History

#1 - 10.07.2015 09:37 - André Neto

- Description updated

#2 - 10.07.2015 09:37 - André Neto

- Description updated

#3 - 10.07.2015 09:38 - André Neto

- Description updated

#4 - 29.07.2015 11:54 - André Neto

- *Description updated*

#5 - 26.10.2015 12:42 - Ivan Herrero

- *related to Meeting #170: Define a template for the commit message added*

#6 - 26.10.2015 12:42 - Ivan Herrero

- *related to Meeting #171: Clarify and document the git workflow added*

#7 - 26.10.2015 12:42 - Ivan Herrero

- *related to Meeting #172: Simplify the agile board to have only column for the [Impl][Rev] added*

#8 - 26.10.2015 12:42 - Ivan Herrero

- *related to Meeting #173: Create tracker for bugs added*

#9 - 26.10.2015 12:42 - Ivan Herrero

- *related to Meeting #174: Improve coding standard to define and capture unit testing rules added*

#10 - 26.10.2015 12:43 - Ivan Herrero

- *Due date set to 02.07.2015*

- *Start date set to 13.05.2015*

#11 - 26.10.2015 12:57 - Ivan Herrero

- *Status changed from New to Closed*